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	28.10.2020.
	Nr. 2.5/2020/3893

	Uz 22.10.2020
	Nr. b/n


 
	To candidates of the negotiated procedure



Subject: Negotiation procedure No AST2020/97 "Balance management information system development and implementation" - answers to the candidate questions
Dear Sir/Madam!
Hereby the Customer answers to the candidate questions.
Question: Is it so that the deadline for the delivery of application for the first phase is 16.11.? 
Answer: Yes.
Question: Do we understand correctly that deadline for delivery of tender (if we are selected) is not yet set but should not be earlier than 10 days after the confirmation that we have been selected for second phase? 
Answer: Yes, see Clause 13.10. of the Regulations.
Question: There is listed in EIS portal that expected contract price is 1,3 mil. EUR. Is this correct? Is this amount related to whole Total Price proposed listed in Annex 5 - Financial Proposal? 
Answer: Yes, this is correct.
Question: Is there any specific deadline for sending of questions/clarifications?
Answer: See Clause 6.10. of the Regulations.
Yours faithfully
	Head of Procurement Unit
	Aivis Kapče

	
	 


Aivis Kapče 67725552
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